
Hi Javier,             

TG REF:              2020-194  

RE:                      Stubbo Solar Farm (SSD-10452) – Request for Advice on EIS 

Thank you for referring to TransGrid for review.  

Please be advised of the following: 

The NSW Transmission Network Service Provider, TransGrid, has been engaged from a very early 
stage. The workstream of assessing the ability for the project to connect to the existing electrical 
transmission network is ongoing. There is a formal process which is dictated by TransGrid which must 
be followed in order to receive an offer to connect to the line. This application and its associated 
studies are currently underway. Any issues would be resolved prior to commencement of 
construction.  

Consultation is currently underway to determine the suitability of using the existing 330 kilovolt 
transmission line easement on the western side of the development footprint as the preferred site 
access in accordance with the TransGrid Easement Guidelines and the TransGrid Fencing Guidelines. It 
is expected that TransGrid would provide a submission to the EIS regarding this access.  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.  

Kind regards,  

Lauren Player 
Development Assessment Officer | Network Planning and Operations 
_____________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0297 M: 0427 094 860 
E: Lauren.Player@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au 
 

Hi Javier and Rachel,  

My apologies for the delay. I have been on Carer’s Leave.  

Just confirming that we have a signed CPA with the proponent and are currently finalising designs for 
the connection. Also noting that the proponent seeks to gain access potentially via our existing 
easement which would require review and approval by TransGrid, as part of the connection process. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.  

Kind regards,  

Lauren Player 
Development Assessment Officer | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0297 M: 0427 094 860 
E: Lauren.Player@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au 
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